Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 2:08 PM
To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Pre Repair Inspection - FBL205P
Attachments: 18032019125333.pdf

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 3:18 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Pre Repair Inspection - FBL205P

Our Claim Ref: 120190006605/LT
Hi LKK Team,

Please arrange SIJE survey with repairer.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Chia Jia Rong [mailto:jiarong@roypartners.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: Pre Repair Inspection - FBL205P

Dear Sirs,
My Client Selects LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for the Above Pre Repair inspection.

With regards,

Chia Jia Rong
M/s Roy & Partners



101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax: 6536 1963
Email : jiarong@roypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete and destroy
all copies of it. Thank you.

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 1:19 PM

To: jiarong@roypartners.com.sg

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Pre Repair Inspection - FBL205P

Our Ref: 120190006605
Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD
VICOM LTD

ukhwnN R

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre repair
survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We look forward to your reply.
Thank you.

Lionel

From: Chia Jia Rong [mailto:jiarong@roypartners.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Pre Repair Inspection

Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Save as to cost

Dear Sir,

Our Ref: MKR/103/8748/2019/as.jr



Your Ref: Your insured vehicle SKZ 660C
Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: TAN CHENG SWEE JOHNNY
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. FBL 205P AND SKZ 660C ALONG TANJONG KATONG ROAD ON
13.03.2019 AT ABOUT 1305 HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.
We act for TAN CHENG SWEE JOHNNY, the owner of the motorbike No. FBL 205P.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 13™ March 2019 at about 1305 hours along
Tanjong Katong Road involving our client’s motorbike registration number FBL 205P and motor vehicle registration
number SKZ 660C driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motorbike FBL 205P has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor car, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s motorbike FBL 205P at our client’s repairer workshop, M/s EROFIA
MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-62 AUTOBAY@Kaki Bukit Singapore
417883, Your said surveyor may contact Lee Lee at 6752 7740 to arrange the said inspection. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor car without further reference
to you.

With regards,

Chia Jia Rong

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax: 6536 1963
Email : jiarong@roypartners.com.sq

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

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

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

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
_ © Www.avg.com



